## South Cirby Neighborhood Association Meeting Minutes Member of Roseville Coalition of Neighborhood Associations November 15, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. Crestmont Elementary Multi-Purpose Room

**Present:** Nick Castle, Marilyn Floyd, Colleen Cole, Wendi Fuerstenberger, Stephanie Oliver, Paul Dickey, Julie Meylor, Stuart and Joanne Hamilton, Michael Massey, Rob and Peggy Hartman, Erika Arends, Scott and Jackie Charleston, Guest Speaker – Brian Castelluccio, Police Department – Lisa Sophie and Michael Hagerman

Meeting called to order by President Nick Castle at 7:06 p.m. Nick welcomed and introduced everyone.

**Meeting Minutes:** Marilyn reported the October 11, 2022 minutes were approved by email and Nick ordered them to be placed on file.

**Treasurer's Report:** Colleen reported there was no activity in October so the account's beginning and ending balance remains \$2590.94.

## **Reports/Old Business**

**Roseville Police Officer Neighborhood Report:** Patrol Officer Sophie reported a holiday uptick in package delivery theft and organized retail theft. Patrol Sergeant Hagerman suggested if you are making large purchases, put them in your vehicle and take them home. Then go back out for additional purchases or plan to pick up your large purchases at the end of your shopping trip. If you purchase many bags and place them in your vehicle, move your vehicle to another parking spot before purchasing more items. Keep your money and cards secure on your person.

Halloween decorations were being vandalized and five people were quickly arrested because of Ring or doorbell videos. Watch Christmas decorations.

Speeding on Sheridan during school drop-off and pickup times was brought up to the officers. Contact information for Traffic Sergeant Mike Ryland, <u>www.mryland.roseville.ca.us</u>, was provided to the meeting attendee who lives on Sheridan.

Questions came up about the homeless. A new social services officer will be hired for that division of the police department.

Roseville Firefighters: No firefighters able to attend.

Guest Speaker Brian Castelluccio - Crestmont Park Seating Project: Brian reported there are currently 80 parks in the city with a number of them being updated. Park crews are currently fixing and updating the bathrooms to help refresh Crestmont Park. A new park cement sign is ordered and it will be installed when it arrives. Supply chain issues continue. The city found three nice benches that they repowder coated blue. Other benches and a table will be ordered for the second playground. Landscape bark will be installed in the spring. Ball field backstops are in bad shape so the city is also looking at those. Colleen asked if the two trees that died and were removed would be replaced. Brian will inquire about this with the urban forester and provide an update. Stephanie asked if the batting cages at Maidu Park will be repaired or reopened. Brian said likely not. However, the city is considering what to do with this area and no decision has been made yet. One option could be a batting tunnel which would be low maintenance, require no personnel and with no cost to users. Wendi asked if the city would ever consider adding a basketball court in the gated area behind the school's playground for joint use. The city is not considering adding any basketball courts to any school. The city and schools planned for joint use of basketball courts to begin with, but the security fencing has changed this a bit. Colleen asked if the South Cirby Way oak median strip was still on the schedule for cleanup and Brian will follow up on that. Brian concluded that he hopes the city will complete our Crestmont Park refresh by this summer.

**Website Update:** No update per Colleen, but website designer sent her emails about 15 minutes before our meeting that our new board should go over.

## New Business

**Elections:** Colleen confirmed we have a quorum to hold our election. Nine people had expressed interest and Colleen proposed we elect all nine because our bylaws allow up to nine positions. Four candidates are not in attendance.

Marilyn motioned to elect the slate as proposed with board positions to be decided by board members after the meeting. The motion was seconded by Michael Massey and voice vote passed unanimously.

## Dates to Remember:

RCONA Representative for November 17, 2022 Meeting: Zoom - Colleen to attend. Next SCNA Meeting: No December meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 8:08 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marilyn Floyd, Secretary